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29.09.2022 
 

To,  
The Listing Department,  
BSE Limited, 25 Floor, P. J. Towers,  
Fort, Mumbai 400 001 
 

BSE Scrip Code: - 513642 
 

Sub: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 
 

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 we wish to inform 
you that the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited have received information of 
lost share certificates and stop transfer as per details given below: 

Stop Transfer 
Date    

Folio 
No    

Name    Cert 
No.    

Disti. No.    No. of 
Shares    

Reason    

28 Sep 2022     0012024
    

SAIFUDIN EBRAHIM CHATRISA     38103    3510201 - 
3510300    

100    Lost By 
Holder    

28 Sep 2022     0012024
    

SAIFUDIN EBRAHIM CHATRISA     38104    3510301 - 
3510400    

100    Lost By 
Holder    

 

We request you to take the same on record as required under the provisions of the aforesaid regulation. 

Thanking you, 
For Axel Polymers Limited 

 
Jigardan Gadhavi 
Company Secretary 
M. No. A52215 
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Jigardan Gadhavi

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2022 4:01 AM
To: abb@axelindia.com; cs@axelpolymers.com
Cc: alpesh.gandhi@linkintime.co.in
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Attachments: ID563.pdf

Dear Team, 
 
As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are 
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database. 
Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 
 
 
Client Name : Axel Polymers Limited 

Stop 
Transfer 
Date    

Folio No    Name    Certificate 
No.    

Distinctive 
No.    

No. of 
Shares    

Reason    

28 Sep 
2022     

0012024    SAIFUDIN EBRAHIM 
CHATRISA     

38103    3510201 - 
3510300    

100    Lost By 
Holder    

28 Sep 
2022     

0012024    SAIFUDIN EBRAHIM 
CHATRISA     

38104    3510301 - 
3510400    

100    Lost By 
Holder    

 
 
Regards 
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 
 
This is an auto generated report. 
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